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Carson City, Nevada 89706
(775) 887-2180
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www.carson-city.nv.us

MEMORANDUM

To: Historic Resources Commission F-5
From: Jennifer Pruitt, Principal Planner%

Date: March 11, 2010

Subject: HRC-10-006,

Historic Preservation Awards

This year there were no applications submitted by the general public regarding preservation awards
to the Planning Division. Staff has prepared the following list of projects completed recently in the
Historic District, to assist in the selection of the Carson City 2010 Historic Preservation Awards. At the
March 11, 2010 Historic resources Commission meeting staff will provide before and after
photographs. The purpose of the photographs is to assist the HRC in the award selection process.

o State of Nevada 600 N. Carson Street Museum gallery, ADA entrance

¢ Gibbons Office 412 S. Division Street New 2,498 sf medical office building
e Steve Yochum 504 W. Spear Street Demo of car port, new garage

e Craig & Cindy McEwan 206 Minnesota Street Fagade treatments, deck

o Elks Lodge 515 N. Nevada Street Game room, fagade treatménts

o Carter & Peggy Twedt 612 W. Robinson Street Addition to residence

e Kilpatrick Bidg 412 N. Division Street Addition to existing office
o Edwards House 204 N. Minnesota Street Roof mounted solar panels
s Adaven Inv 503 N. Nevada Street Renovation int/ext

The three project(s) and or person(s) selected will be recipients of the Carson City 2010 Historic
Preservation Awards presented at the Board of Supervisors meeting on May 06, 2010.
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